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To: Toni McCoy ’L.&" Yx (\/
Cc: ccollier@telecompliance.net
Subject: RE: DTM Fax Number
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Nonnye Grant

Commission Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

phone: (850) 413-6746

fax: (850)413-7118 s D

email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us 7& ,‘L;; '
o

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2007 10:31 AM
To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: DTM Fax Number

FYI

From: Chris Collier [mailto:ccollier@telecompliance.net]
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2007 10:27 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: DTM Fax Number

Toni:

DialTone & More, Inc.’'s fax number is (877) 736-8354. They switched it to toll
free and forgot to tell us. Thank you for all your help.

Chris Collier

Director of IT & Regulatory Consultant
Telecom Professionals, Inc.

5909 Northwest Expressway, Suite 403
Oklahoma City, OK 73132

Office: 405-755-8177 Ex.24

Fax: 405-755-8377

E-Mail: ccollier@telecompliance.net
Website: www.telecompliance.net

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and are intended sclely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the
person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient; be advised that you have received
this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemipation, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail and
any file attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-malil in error, please destroy
the original transmission and its contents.
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